> Soldiers’

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Orillia

APPENDIX B - ATTESTATION
Attestation Form

Prepared in accordance with Bill 211 - Fighting Against Forced Labour and Child
Labour in Supply Chains Act (January 1, 2024)

TO: The Board of Directors of Ontario Health

FROM: Carmine Stumpo, President & Chief Executive Officer, Orillia Soldiers’
Memorial Hospital

Date: May 27, 2024

RE: April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024 (“the Applicable Period”)

Bill 211 Attestation - Fighting Against Forced Labour and Child Labour in Supply Chains Act

On behalf of the Orillia Soldiers” Memorial Hospital (the “Hospital”), and in accordance with the
requirements of the Act, | attest to:

e Having reviewed the information contained in the report for the entity or entities listed
above.

e Based on my knowledge, and having exercised reasonable diligence, | attest that the
information in the report is true, accurate and complete in all material respects for the
purposes of the Act, for the reporting year listed above.

Full Name:
Title: Board Chair

Date: May 31, 2024

Signature:

I have the authority to bind Orillia Soldiers’ Memorial Hospital
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